Cespedes, Christopher

From: City of Ann Arbor Transportation Commission

Sent: Friday, April 12, 2024 10:13 AM

To: Cespedes, Christopher

Subject: FW: Looking for EV Charging Station Installation Information

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

From: Hannah Bedner < xxxxxxxx@umich.edu>

Sent: Friday, March 22, 2024 12:15 PM

To: Barr, Simi < xxxxxxx@a2gov.org>

Cc: City of Ann Arbor Transportation Commission < XXxxxxxx@a2gov.org>
Subject: Re: Looking for EV Charging Station Installation Information

This message was sent from outside of the City of Ann Arbor. Please do not click links, open attachments, or follow directions
unless you recognize the source of this email and know the content is safe.

Hi Simi!
Tuesday at 11am would be great! Thanks so much for getting back to me. We're looking forward to talking with you!

Best,
Hannah Bedner

On Thu, Mar 21, 2024 at 3:39 PM Barr, Simi < Xxxxxxxx@a2gov.org> wrote:

Hi Hannah,
I'd be happy to chat with you about the City's approach to public EV charging. Would Tuesday or Thursday
next week work for you? I'll be available between 10 and noon either day.

Simi Barr

Senior Analyst - Municipal Operations

Office of Sustainability and Innovations | City of Ann Arbor
301 E Huron St, 5th Floor | Ann Arbor, MI 48104
XXXXXXXX(@a2gov.org| www.a2gov.org

734-794-6430 x 43729

(he/him)

From: City of Ann Arbor Transportation Commission < Xxxxxxxxx@a2gov.org>

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2024 2:05 PM

To: Hannah Bedner < xxxxxxxx@umich.edu>; City of Ann Arbor Transportation Commission < XXXXXxxx_@a2gov.org>
Subject: RE: Looking for EV Charging Station Installation Information

Good morning Hannah,



Thank you for contacting the City of Ann Arbor Transportation Commission. Your concerns will be provided as a
communication item on the March 20th Commission Agenda. In addition please be advised that your message has also
been forwarded along to our Sustainability and Innovations team who may respond separately.

Thank you

Christopher Cespedes, Management Assistant
City of Ann Arbor | Guy C. Larcom City Hall | 301 E. Huron, 4th Floor - Ann Arbor - MI - 48104
Office: 734.794.6000 | Internal Extension 43211 |

XXXXXXXX(@a2gov.org | Www.a2gov.org

From: Hannah Bedner < xxxxxxxx@umich.edu>

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2024 12:31 PM

To: City of Ann Arbor Transportation Commission < XXXXXxxx@a2gov.org>
Subject: Looking for EV Charging Station Installation Information

This message was sent from outside of the City of Ann Arbor. Please do not click links, open attachments, or follow directions
unless you recognize the source of this email and know the content is safe.

Hello,

My name is Hannah Bedner, and | am a student at the University of Michigan enrolled in ENVIRON 319:
Sustainability and the Campus. This is a project-based class, and my group is focusing on creating a project
proposal and cost estimate for installing solar charging stations for electric vehicles at Matthei Botanical
Gardens with the goal of showing support for EV drivers, serving as an example for the deployment of similar
systems, and contributing to the University’s sustainability goals.

I am reaching out to you because my group would like to get more information on how the City is approaching
EV charging stations for the public, and better understand what lessons we might take from different
challenges and successes the City has had as we complete this project.



Are you available to meet with us next week over Zoom for a 30-45 minute interview to discuss these topics?
My group has pretty open availability on Friday (3/22), or we would be happy to set another meeting time that
is most convenient for you.

Thank you for your time, and we look forward to hearing from you.

Best,
Hannah Bedner

Hannah Bedner (she/her/hers)

University of Michigan - Ann Arbor

School of Public Health | Community and Global Public Health B.A.
College of Literature, Science, and the Arts | Environment B.S.

xxxxxxxx@umich.edu | (810) 360-XXXX




